Department of Workforce Development STATE OF WISCONSIN

Employment and Training Division
Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards ' ’>
201 E. Washington Ave., Room E100

P.O. Box 7972

Madison, WI 53707-7972 Department of Workforce Development

Telephone: (608) 266-3332 Tony Evers, Governor

Fax: (608) 266-0766 Amy Pechacek, Secretary-Designee

Email: DWDDET@dwd.wisconsin.gov Michele Carter, Division Administrator
May 2, 2023

TO: State Sheet Metal Apprenticeship Advisory Committee Members and Consultants

FROM: Owen Smith, Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards; Owen.Smith@dwd.wisconsin.gov

SUBJECT: State Sheet Metal Apprenticeship Advisory Committee meeting

DATE: Wednesday, May 10, 2023
TIME: 10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
ATTEND: Attend virtually.

Attend via phone only:
Call 608-571-2209. Enter code 916 788 565#

AGENDA
Public comment will occur after each item once committee members conclude their discussions.

1. Call the meeting to order.
2. Introduce attendees.

3. For action:
a. Verify the policies established by BAS and the state committee in the revised standards

b. Identify policies established by BAS and the state committee to revise at the fall meeting

4. Next steps.
5. Adjourn.
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